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QUESTION 1

Which chart shows priorities for theselected view with ALL criteria taken into account? 

A. Bar Chart 

B. XY Chart 

C. Pie Chart 

D. Stacked Bar Chart 

Correct Answer: D 

 

QUESTION 2

Which strength of Rational Focal Point (RFP) is owed to its Pairwise Comparison feature? 

A. value-based selection 

B. win/lossanalysis 

C. unambiguous requirement validation 

D. requirements management 

Correct Answer: A 

 

QUESTION 3

Three of the following services are provided by RationalFocal Point (RFP). Which service is NOT provided by Rational
Focal Point (RFP)? 

A. value-based selection 

B. logical code analysis 

C. market planning 

D. planning release content 

Correct Answer: B 

 

QUESTION 4

Which task is performed using the right-click menu of the Tree view? 

A. email a linkto an element 
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B. group the tree structure according to other attributes 

C. view change history 

D. generate a report 

Correct Answer: B 

 

QUESTION 5

Which chart does a user right-click to display Disagreement Indicators? 

A. Bar Chart 

B. Stacked Bar Chart 

C. XYChart 

D. Radar Chart 

Correct Answer: B 
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